Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)/Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR) 
re: Fixed Penalty Notice Data (2019 – 2022 YTD) 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

 
FOI Request - Fixed Penalty Notice Data (2019 - 2022 YTD)

I would like access to data in relation to Fixed Penalty Notices (FPN), specifically Environmental enforcement (EE) practices for local authorities, including: 

1. Does your council use a third-party agency to issue and enforce FPNs relating to Environmental Enforcement (EE)? 


2. If yes, which supplier are you currently using? 

In respect of questions 1 & 2, the Council does not outsource and holds no information relevant to this question and is advising you of this as required by Section 1(1) of the Act.

3. If no, what are the main reasons the council chooses not to outsource EE services? 

The City wardens Service and Park Wardens Service are tasked with issuing Fixed Penalty Notices for these offences alongside other work and other enforcement work so there is no need for the Council to outsource this work at this time.


4. Can you provide the total number of FPNs issued by your local authority per year (for 2019, 2020, 2021 and 2022 YTD, if possible)? 

5. Can you provide a breakdown of the total number of FPNs issued by your local authority per year (for 2019, 2020, 2021 and 2022 YTD, if possible) by type, including; 
a. Litter
b. Dog fouling
c. Graffiti
d. Fly-posting
e. Noise
f. Smoking Related Litter
g. Breach of Public Space Protection Order
h. Community Protection Notice
In respect of questions 4 & 5, see table below:

	01/01/2019 to 31/12/2019

	OFFENCE
	FPN 

	Allowing person to smoke in a Smokefree Premise/Vehicle
	1

	Breach of Household Waste Duty of Care
	11

	Breaching Requirement of Community Protection Notice
	72

	Breaching Requirement of Notice in Respect to Commercial Waste Receptacles
	37

	Breaching Requirement of Notice in Respect to Domestic Waste Receptacles
	376

	Distribution of Free Printed Matter on Designated Land
	21

	Failed to Display a No-Smoking sign in a Smokefree Premise/Vehicle
	2

	Failing to Furnish Documents Requested
	126

	Failing to furnish Waste Carriers License
	22

	Fly Posting
	269

	Fly Tipping
	44

	Graffiti
	1

	Leaving Litter
	191

	Littering From Vehicle
	47

	Nuisance Parking
	8

	PSPO Failed to Remove Faeces
	4

	Smoking in a Smokefree Premise/Vehicle
	31


	01/01/2020 to 31/12/2020

	OFFENCE
	FPNN

	Breach of Household Waste Duty of Care
	9

	Breaching Requirement of a Dog Control Order Permitting Dog to Enter Land Excluding Dogs
	1

	Breaching Requirement of Community Protection Notice
	56

	Breaching Requirement of Notice in Respect to Commercial Waste Receptacles
	15

	Breaching Requirement of Notice in Respect to Domestic Waste Receptacles
	174

	Distribution of Free Printed Matter on Designated Land
	2

	Failing to Furnish Documents Requested
	38

	Failing to furnish Waste Carriers License
	8

	Fly Posting
	52

	Fly Tipping
	50

	Leaving Litter
	40

	Littering From Vehicle
	32

	Nuisance Parking
	2

	PSPO Failed to Remove Faeces
	1

	Smoking in a Smokefree Premise/Vehicle
	9

	
	


	01/01/2021 to 31/12/2021

	OFFENCE
	FPNN

	Breach of Household Waste Duty of Care
	11

	Breaching Requirement of a Dog Control Order Failed to Remove Faeces
	1

	Breaching Requirement of Community Protection Notice
	84

	Breaching Requirement of Notice in Respect to Commercial Waste Receptacles
	61

	Breaching Requirement of Notice in Respect to Domestic Waste Receptacles
	380

	Distribution of Free Printed Matter on Designated Land
	3

	Failing to Furnish Documents Requested
	61

	Fly Posting
	65

	Fly Tipping
	86

	Leaving Litter
	32

	Littering From Vehicle
	52

	Nuisance Parking
	7

	Smoking in a Smokefree Premise/Vehicle
	8

	
	


	01/01/2022 to 20/10/2022

	OFFENCE
	FPNN

	Breach of Household Waste Duty of Care
	5

	Breaching Requirement of Community Protection Notice
	36

	Breaching Requirement of Notice in Respect to Commercial Waste Receptacles
	27

	Breaching Requirement of Notice in Respect to Domestic Waste Receptacles
	885

	Distribution of Free Printed Matter on Designated Land
	1

	Failing to Furnish Documents Requested
	28

	Failing to furnish Waste Carriers License
	9

	Fly Posting
	84

	Fly Tipping
	51

	Leaving Litter
	83

	Littering From Vehicle
	116

	Nuisance Parking
	2

	PSPO Failed to Remove Faeces
	8

	Smoking in a Smokefree Premise/Vehicle
	7

	
	



6. If the council outsources EE, what is the length of the EE services contract for your local authority? When did this contract initially commence? 
7. What is the nature of your EE supplier contract; (annual fee, flat fee per FPN, % of revenue generated from FPNs)? 
8. What is the total value of the EE services contract? 

In respect of questions 6 to 8, the Council do not outsource, so no information is held and the Council is advising you of this as required by Section 1(1) of the Act.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
